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INDUSTRY CIRCULAR

TO: ALL PRIVATE SECURITY SERVICE PROVIDERS

FROM: OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

DATE: 29 JUNE 2020

SUBJECT: ERRATUM: ANNUAL FEES 2020/2021

Colleagues,

It has come to our attention that the Regulations for annual fees, as published in the
Government Gazette number 43110 of 20 March 2020, bear a different Schedule B’s
applicable fee per month for each Security Officer employed as compared to the fee

shared with you by the Authority in our earlier Circular on Annual Fees.

294 No. 43110 GOVERNMENT GAZETTE, 20 MARCH 2020
SCHEDULE B

Category of security business : Applicable fee per month for each security

| officer employed
Largest (>5 000 SOs employed) R2.80

lrarger (2 001 to 5 000 SOs employed) R2.80 |
Large (801 to 2 000 SOs employed) R2.80 - |
Medium A (401 to 800 SOs employed) | R2.80 ]

[ Medium B (201 to 400 SOs employed) R2.80 o =
Emerging Small (101 to 200 SOs employed) | R2.80 -
Small (51 to 100 SOs employed) R2.80
Smaller A (21 to 50 SOs employed) R2.80
Smaller B (6 to 20 SOs employed) R2.80 |
Smaller C (< 6 SOs employed) R2.80

1. The Gazette fees shall supersede any other.

2. Retrospectively remit Security Service Providers who have already been billed a

different amount;
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3. Send a revised copy of the corrected version to all Security Service Providers and
4. Publish the same on our Website.
Enclosed is the revised Annual Fees regulations.

We sincerely regret any unintended administrative inconvenience incurred.

Yours faithfully

(ete.

Mr Manabela Sam Chauke
Director: PSiRA
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